
From: Winterstein,J
To: O"Connor,D
Cc: Donnelly,S; Cerny,MW; Thomson,MT; Wilson,Clive
Subject: Re: Request for information
Date: 03 October 2019 10:05:56

Thanks Danny and will do. 

Jess 

On 3 Oct 2019, at 10:01, O'Connor,D <D.O'Connor@lse.ac.uk> wrote:

Hi all.
 
We can reply and say this has been forwarded to our freedom of information manager.
 
Jess, would you be ok to send him a one liner to that effect?
 
Thanks,
Danny
 
 

From: Donnelly,S 
Sent: 03 October 2019 09:56
To: O'Connor,D <D.O'Connor@lse.ac.uk>; Cerny,MW <M.W.Cerny@lse.ac.uk>; Thomson,MT
<M.T.Thomson@lse.ac.uk>
Cc: Wilson,Clive <CLIVE.Wilson@lse.ac.uk>
Subject: RE: Request for information
 
I can check her file and see what is included – I have forwarded to Rachael  Maguire for DP
advice
 
Sue
 

From: O'Connor,D 
Sent: 03 October 2019 09:49
To: Cerny,MW <M.W.Cerny@lse.ac.uk>; Donnelly,S <S.Donnelly@lse.ac.uk>; Thomson,MT
<M.T.Thomson@lse.ac.uk>
Cc: Wilson,Clive <CLIVE.Wilson@lse.ac.uk>
Subject: FW: Request for information
 
Dear all,
 
(See below) This individual is one of the main characters stirring up this story.
 
His blog is effectively the main English-language outlet for the conspiracy theory.
 
While I don’t want to keep doing a back-and-forth can we answer these questions in a dry factual
way (if data protection etc allows).
 




